

City of Nahunta

Post Office Box 156 • Nahunta, Georgia 31553• Phone: 912-462-5631Barbara Maefield, MayorDeloise McFadden, Council MemberBruce Davis, Mayor Pro-TemporeTom Wirth, City ManagerRichard Johns, Council MemberBrent Hyde, City AttorneyCrystal Johns, Council MemberBrent Hyde, City Attorney

Meeting Agenda To be held on **MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2023**, at 7:00 PM CITY HALL COURTROOM 9911 MAIN STREET NORTH NAHUNTA, GA 31553

Type of Meeting: <u>Regular Meeting</u>

- I. Call to Order
- II. Invocation
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes-January 3, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
- VI. Key to the City Presentation-Eloise Hulett
- VII. Public Participation (Citizens are limited to 5 minutes)

VIII.Old Business

- IX. New business
- a. Hazardous Mitigation Resolution
- X. Department Reports
- a. Police Dept
- b. Public Works
- c. City Clerk/Mayor Report
- XI. Executive Session
- a. Legal
- b. Personnel

XII. Adjournment

The City of Nahunta, Georgia met in regular session meeting to order at 7:00 pm Tuesday, February 6, 2023, in Council Chambers of City Hall located at 9911 Main Street North, Nahunta, Georgia 31553

- ♦ Mayor Maefield called meeting to order at 7:00 pm
- Invocation was said by David Herrin
- ✤ A quorum was present.

In attendance are Mayor Barbara Maefield, Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilmember Richard Johns, Councilmember Deloise McFadden, City Manager Tom Wirth, Police Sergeant Charles Wilson, City Attorney Brent Hyde on speaker phone, City Clerk Angela Wirth, various residents and the press. Councilmember Crystal Johns was not in attendance due to illness. Chief Jennings not in attendance due to school.

Mayor Maefield and the Nahunta City Council gave a plaque with the key to the City to Ex-City City Clerk Eloise Hulett for her years of dedication and hard work for the residents of Nahunta. In attendance with Mrs. Hulett were her daughters Gina Hulett, Dale Halligan, grandchildren, and great-grandchildren.

Items to consider for approval:

- Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to approve tonight's agenda. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve tonight's agenda. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No councilmember voted against the motion.
- Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to approve January 3, 2023, regular meeting minutes. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the January 3, 2023 minutes. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No councilmember voted against the motion.

Public Participation

Mr. Bob Miskus was in attendance to inform the Mayor and Council on the trains that have been stopping or going very slow in the tracks at Dudc Cir. His concern is if there is an emergency the first responders will not be able to arrive in time.

Mr. David Herrin was in attendance to discuss with the Mayor and Council about the speed bumps that are down in the City. After a brief discussion the Council asked City Manager Tom Wirth to have someone do a road study.

Old Business No old business

New Business

Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to approve the Hazardous Mitigation Resolution. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to approve the Hazardous Mitigation Resolution. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No councilmember voted against the motion.

Departmental Reports

Police Department-Sergeant Charles Wilson gives the Police Report due to Chief Jennings being in class. 2016 Tahoe still in need of repair.

Public Works-City Manager Tom Wirth gives the public works report. 179 work orders. Dykes Rd. water tower was cleaned. 2022 audit is completed.

City Clerk-Angela Wirth informed the Mayor and Council the financials are in the back of the book.

Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to close regular session and move into an executive session for legal. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to close regular session for an executive session to discuss legal matters. Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote of 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Mayor Maefield asked for a motion to close executive session and return to regular session. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to close executive session and return to regular session. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote of 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Executive Session

Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to refund Amanda Rebecca Smith her money That she purchased the house the city owned due to her not being able to move the home. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote of 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion. Councilman Richard Johns made the motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Deloise McFadden seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by majority vote of 3-0. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilman Richard Johns, and Councilmember Deloise McFadden. No Councilmember voted against the motion.

Barbara Maefield, Mayor

Angela Wirth, City Clerk